

--Under Liberal Studies Electives on the ~~left~~ side remove “No courses with ART prefix.” Strikethrough on the ~~left~~ left-hand side. This ~~is~~ not needed since ARHI 207 is required and that ~~fuls~~ fulfills the 3-credit requirement.

--side by side needs to be two columns ~~with~~ in the current proposal on the left hand side and the proposed program on the ~~right~~ right hand side in the catalog format.

--Strikethrough on the left hand ~~side~~ is Graphic Design Concentration

--set up the side-by-side similar to the ~~catalog~~ catalog with the word credits written and number included.

[After the meeting it was discovered that the statement about No courses with ART Prefix in the Liberal Studies Electives line was already removed from the catalog.]

[Credits were revised on the side by side to match the catalog, the dashes were added, and the course titles in Liberal Studies were added to match the catalog]

[It was discovered that the course titles for ART 423 and 424 were switched and the credits for ART 457 should be 3 6.]

Provisionally Approved on a Pararai/Lewis Motion

- f. 22-38a ECED 314 - Creative Experiences and Play for All PreK to Grade 4 Learners, Course Revision, Catalog Description Change, Course Prefix Change (was ECSP)

--differentiate how each of the outcomes ~~will~~ be assessed; tie the culminating project described in the outline to one or two of the course outcomes
Provisionally Approved on a Cole/Lewis Motion

- g. 22-38b Early Childhood Education, BSED, Program Revision

--fix the numbering on the footnotes

--change the liberal studies ~~requirements~~ requirements to 41-43 credits

--fix the free elective range

Provisionally Approved on a Lewis/Pararai Motion

- h. 22-38c Early Childhood Education/Special Education, BSED, Program Revision

--fix order of where the total number of credits to be ~~before~~ before the footnotes

--add the word “credits” in the ~~science~~ science area of Liberal Studies

--change the liberal studies ~~requirements~~ requirements to 40 credits

Provisionally Approved on a Greenawalt/Cole Motion

Motion to adjourn—4:45

Respectfully Submitted,

Edel Reilly